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Please complete each question unless you are directed to move on to another question or section.

Section A: Name/Title of Project/Contract and its description
1. Enter name/title of project/contract




2. Complete the paragraph below to give a brief summary of the project/summary
The University wishes to or is being asked to undertake this action/enter into this agreement/relationship because….




3a.	What is the purpose of the contract/agreement?
Lease (Go to Q3c)
Deed (Go to Q3c)
IP Contract (Go to Q4)
Single Action Tender (Go to Q4)
Other (Go to Q3b)


3b.	If you selected Other, what type of document is it? (Then go to Q4)



3c.	Who is the Landlord / Grantor/Third Party? (Go to Q3d, or if not applicable go to Q4)




3d.	Who is the Tenant / Grantee? (If not applicable go to Q4)



4. Is this contract/purchase…
☐
new?
to be renewed?
a modification of an existing contract?


Section B: Requestor’s Contact Details
5. Your name



6. Your email address



7. Your contact number



Declaration of interest 
8. Do you or (to your best of your knowledge) a family member, friend or colleague have a financial interest or conflict of interest in this transaction?
No (Go to Q9)
Yes (Go to Q10)

9.	If you answered yes, have you made a formal declaration on your department or the central declaration of interest’s registers? 
No (Please ensure that you do register your declaration. Further information on how to do this can be found on the University website. Then go to Q10.)
Yes (Go to Q10)

Who is the alternative contact (This must be a named individual, not a generic admin address)
10. Alternative contact name



11. Alternative email address


12. Alternative contact number


Note: It is the responsibility of the alternative contact person to ensure that they do not have a financial interest or a conflict of interest in this transaction and to declare this in the appropriate way.




Section C: Key Deliverables
13. Provide a brief summary of what each party will deliver under the contract.






14a.	Is this contract / purchase for research purposes?
No (Go to Q14c)
Yes (Go to Q14b)

14b.	Is this purchase for research services where use of the proposed supplier is a condition of Research Grant Funding?
No (Go to Q14c)
Yes (Go to Q14c)

Research services include: 
· 73000000-2 (research and development services and related consultancy
services)
· 73100000-3 (research and experimental development services)
· 73110000-6 (research services)
· 73111000-3 (research laboratory services)
· 73112000-0 (marine research services)
· 73120000-9 (experimental development services)
· 73300000-5 (design and execution of research and development)
· 73420000-2 (pre-feasibility study and technological demonstration)
· 73430000-5 (test and evaluation)

Please note that the purchase of research equipment is not exempt from the public procurement regulations and quotes or tenders must be obtained. 

14c.	Is this contract / purchase for a software licence?
No (Go to Q15)
Yes (Go to Q14d)

14d.	Have you checked with the IT Digital Services team before progressing licences for any types of the software below?
No (Please contact IT Digital Services to see if you need to progress further. If yes, go to Q15)
Yes (Go to Q15)

· Services which require the use of software to deliver the services
· New software
· Upgrade to existing software
· New modules for existing software
· Pre-existing software which does not have a current CRA
· New Apps and applications
· Digital tools
· Digital tools incorporated into capital equipment / project
· Server space and platforms

15. How long will this contract / project last? Confirm term and anticipated end date?




16. Confirm any existing clauses/break rights if they exist



17. If this is a lease/deed, where is the space? (If not applicable go to Q19)



18. If this is a lease/deed, who owns the land and/or building? (If not applicable go to Q19)







Section D: Cost (breakdown/Whole Life Cost)
19. What is the total value* of the purchase in pounds sterling (excluding VAT)?



* Explanatory note: The value should always be based on whole life cost (WLC).
· WLC is the total spend for the whole period that you wish to use the proposed supplier for specific types of goods/services.  WLC is the combined price of the actual goods/services plus ongoing costs that the supplier may charge such as training, parts, maintenance, licences, staffing, consumables, disposal, etc.
· Please do not agree to any upfront or part payments.

20. Have you previously obtained tenders or quotes for this requirement?
No
Yes

If you answered yes, please give details below. If you answered no, please state full reasons for not obtaining tenders or quotes.







21. Have you attached a copy of the supplier’s quotation/proposal?
To proceed with an order, the budget holder must be in receipt of a valid quotation/proposal. For this to be valid, it must contain an itemised breakdown of the goods/services being purchased including any academic discounts applied.
No (Please obtain a quotation/proposal and then go to Q22)
Yes (Upload a copy of the quotation/proposal and then go to Q22)






Section E: Risk Assessment
22. Who is the risk sponsor?



23. The risk to the University can be categorised as…?
Low (Go to Q25)
Medium (Go to Q24a and complete all sections)
High (Go to Q24a and complete all sections)

Medium or High Risk Score (complete all questions in this sub-section)
24a. 	What are the key risks? Include a link to the risk register.





24b.	If your contract/purchase relates to any of the following, you must obtain a copy of the Third Party Risk Assessment. Have you uploaded a link to the copy?
· Services which require the use of software to deliver the services
· New software
· Upgrade to existing software
· New modules for existing software
· Pre-existing software which does not have a current CRA
· New Apps and applications
· Digital tools
· Digital tools incorporated into capital equipment / project
· Server space and platforms

No, this is not applicable. (Go to Q24d)
Yes (Please upload a link to the document and go to Q24c)


24c.	If your third part risk assessment relates to software, you must obtain confirmation from the Digital Services team that the risk assessment is acceptable. Have you uploaded a link to the confirmation?
No (this is not applicable. Go to Q24d)
Yes (Please upload a link to the document and go to Q24d)


24d.	Does the software/service include the sharing of personal data?
No (Go to Q25)
Yes (Please upload a link to the Data Protection Impact Assessment online screening questionnaire and then go to Q24e)



24e.	If you needed to complete a full DPIA as a result of the screening check, have you attached confirmation from the University’s Data Protection team that the impact assessment is acceptable?
No (Please obtain the confirmation, upload the link to it and then go to Q25.)







Section F: Contract Review (to date)
25.	List all those involved in reviewing or approving the contract?
	
	Name
	Email address
	Highlight issues/concerns/advice raised
	Date Reviewed

	Sponsor
	
	
	
	

	HoD / Faculty Dean / PS Director
	
	
	
	

	Procurement
	
	
	
	

	Estates
	
	
	
	

	IT
	
	
	
	

	Legal
	
	
	
	

	Any other Committee / Board
	
	
	
	




26.	Who will manage the contract/service operationally? (NB. This may not be the person who approves the document)
	Name
	Email address
	Contact Number

	
	
	




27.	Final signatory/signatories of this contract approval form
	
	Name
	Email address
	Highlight issues/concerns/advice raised
	Date Reviewed

	Approver
	
	
	
	

	Approver
	
	
	
	

	Approver
	
	
	
	



It is the requestor’s responsibility to ensure that the appropriate member(s) of staff is/are asked to sign the original document. Further guidance on which staff members can sign documents on behalf of the University can be found in the University’s Scheme of Delegation, the Financial Regulations and the Contract Framework.

28.	Does the University Seal need to be applied to the document? 
If you are not sure, read the available further guidance on the use of the Seal in the first instance and/or contact Legal Services (legal@york.ac.uk) and/or the Governance and Assurance Office (GAO) (governance@york.ac.uk) for advice.

No (If you select no, and the approver(s) in Q28 has/have signed this document, then the original contract/agreement/document can now be signed appropriately.



Section G: University Seal

29.	What are the timescales and deadlines associated with the signing of this document?



30.	How many copies of the document need to be signed?


31.	On which pages should the signatories sign the document?


32.	Where does the seal need to be affixed? (Be as specific as possible.)




33.	Is a wet signature (pen and ink) required?
No (If you select no this means that an electronic signature is acceptable, and the document will be signed using a legally acceptable software product, e.g. Docusign)


34.	Which of the following individuals can sign from the pool or authorised signatures? 
University Ordinance 11 states that two designated individuals will be required to sign the document to be sealed. None of the designated individuals should sign the document if they have an existing conflict of interest. (Council DOI and UEB DOI).

Vice-Chancellor & President
Deputy Vice-Chancellor & Provost
Chief Financial and Operating Officer
Chief Academic Services Officer
University Secretary
Treasurer (Council member)
Deputy Treasurer (Council member)

Once this section is complete, you can now liaise with the Governance Office to arrange for the document to be sealed. You will need to forward to them an completed e-copy of this document and the document to be sealed to governance@york.ac.uk in the first instance.
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